
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 
COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 16TH JUNE, 2017

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE 

ROOMS 2/3, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BSOWELLS on FRIDAY, 16 JUNE 

2017 at 11.30 am

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

9 June 2017

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 1 - 2) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting held on 21 April 2017 to be approved and signed by the 
Chairman.  (Copy herewith.)

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 3 - 14) 5 mins

(Copies attached.)
6. Licensing of Second Hand Dealers (Pages 15 - 26) 20 mins

Hearing to consider Grant of Second Hand Dealer Licence – Graham 
Redpath. (Copy application and objections from R Von Slicher, K T & M 
More, J Benn and J Cook attached.) 

7. Licensing of Metal Dealers (Pages 27 - 38) 20 mins

Haring to consider Grant of Metal Dealer Licence – Graham Redpath.  (Copy 
application and objections from R Von Slicher, K T & M More, J Benn and J 
Cook attached.)

8. Item Likely to be taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business 

Public Document Pack



on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.”

9. Licensing of Itinerant Metal Dealers (Pages 39 - 46) 20 mins

Hearing to consider the Renewal of Itinerant Metal Dealer Licence – Robert 
Young.  (Copy application and Police representations attached.)

10. Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers 

Hearing to consider:-
(a)  Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Kevin Cottrell (Pages 47 - 

50)
20 mins

(Copy application and Police representation 
attached.)

(b)  Renewal of Taxi Driver Licence - Paul Miller (Pages 51 - 
56)

20 mins

(Copy application and Police representation 
attached.)

11. Licensing of Street Traders. 

Hearing to consider:-
(a)  Grant of Street Trader Licence - Allison Gasparini (Pages 57 - 

62)
20 mins

(Copy application and Police representation 
attached.)

(b)  Grant of Street Trader Licence - Jarrid Neil (Pages 63 - 
70)

20 mins

(Copy application and Police objection attached.)
12. Minute (Pages 71 - 74) 2 mins

Private Section of Minute of Meeting held on 21 April 2017 to be approved 
and signed by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.)

13. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent. 

14. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Brown, J. Greenwell (Chairman), D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston



Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tel: 01835 826502 or e-mail 
fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC 
GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held in COMMITTEE ROOMS 2 AND 3, 
COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN 
ST BOSWELLS on Friday, 21 April 2017 at  
12.30 p.m.  

Present:-

Apologies:-

Councillors W. Archibald (Chairman), J. Campbell, J. Greenwell, B. Herd, G. 
Logan, D. Paterson, J. Torrance, T. Weatherston, B. White. 
Councillor R. Stewart, 

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor – Property and Licensing, Licensing Team Leader, Licensing 
Standards and Enforcement Officers (Mr M. Wynne and Mr I. Tunnah), 
Democratic Services Officer (F Henderson), Inspector T. Hodges - Police 
Scotland.

1. MINUTE 
The Minute of the Meeting of 17 March 2017. 

DECISION 
APPROVED and signed by the Chairman.

2. LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
There had been circulated copies of lists detailing the Civic Government and 
Miscellaneous Licences issued under delegated powers between 8 March 2017 and 12 
April 2017.
 
DECISION  
NOTED the list.

3. PRIVATE BUSINESS 
DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 12  of part 1 of Schedule 
7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

4.0 GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – CHARLOTTE COLQUHOUN 
4.1 The Committee considered an application for the grant of a Taxi Driver Licence submitted 

by Charlotte Colquhoun and agreed to grant for six months.

5.0 RENEWAL OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – CHRISTOPHER SPAIN  
5.1 The Committee noted that information in support of Mr Spain’s application had now been 

received and the matter could be dealt with under delegated powers.  

6.0      MINUTE
6.1 The Private section of the Minute of 17 March 2017 was approved.  

The meeting concluded at 1 p.m. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



1

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

12 April 2017 - 12 May 2017

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted

Robert Lees House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal
Flat Above Horn Inn, Newtown Street, Duns
5 Persons 10/5/17

Brendan Carliol House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal
Flat 1, 16a Hall Place, Galashiels
5 Persons 9/5/17

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal
22 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Persons 12/5/17

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal
23 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Persons 12/5/17

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal
24 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Persons 12/5/17

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal
31 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Persons 12/5/17

Riccardo Crolla Late Hours Catering - Renewal The Rendevous Chip Shop, 21 Horsemarket, Kelso
Monday to Thursday   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   11.00pm - 1.30am
Sunday   11.00pm - 12.00midnight

11/5/17

Eddleston Childrens Entertainment
Committee

Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Eddleston
Friday 26 May 2017   7.30pm

10/5/17

Eddleston Childrens Entertainment
Committee

Marches and Parades Sports Day Parade - Eddleston
Saturday 27 May 2017   1.00pm

10/5/17

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Spurs Night Ride Out - Galashiels
Friday 19 May 2017   6.30pm

12/5/17

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Threepwood Ride Out - Galashiels
Friday 26 May 2017   5.45pm

12/5/17

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Bike Ride- Galashiels
Wednesday 21 June 2017   6.00pm

12/5/17

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Lindean Ride Out - Galashiels
Monday 26 June 2017   6.00pm

12/5/17

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Torwoodlee Ride Out - Galashiels
Wednesday 28 June 2017   6.00pm

12/5/17

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Galashiels
Wednesday 28 June 2017   7.30pm

12/5/17

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Braw Lads Day - Galashiels
Saturday 1 July 2017   7.35am

12/5/17

P
age 3

A
genda Item

 5



2

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Roses Ceremony - Galashiels

Saturday 1 July 2017   7.00pm
12/5/17

Gala Harriers Athletic Club Marches and Parades Fun run 3K and 10K Championship Race - Galashiels
Sunday 7 May 2017  10.00am

28/4/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Election/Picking Night - Hawick
Wednesday 3 May 2017   7.00pm

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Bonchester Rideout - Hawick
Saturday 6 May 2017   1.00pm

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Cogsmill Rideout - Hawick
Tuesday 9 May 2017   2.00pm

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Roberton Rideout - Hawick
Saturday 13 May 2017   1.00pm

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Lilliesleaf Rideout - Hawick
Tuesday 16 May 2017   2.00pm

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Philhope Bridge Rideout - Hawick
Saturday 20 May 2017   12.30pm

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Priesthaugh Rideout - Hawick
Tuesday 23 May 2017   2.00pm

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Mosspaul Rideout - Hawick
Saturday 27 May 2017   12.00noon

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Mosspaul Rideout - Hawick
Tuesday 30 May 2017   12.00noon

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Thursday Night Chase - Hawick
Thursday 1 June 2017   6.00pm

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Denholm Rideout - Hawick
Saturday 3 June 2017   12.30pm

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Kirkin of the Cornet - Hawick
Sunday 4 June 2017   10.45am

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Thursday Morning Rideout - Hawick
Thursday 8 June 2017   6.00am

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Colour Bussing and Cornets Walk - Hawick
Thursday 8 June 2017   8.10pm

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Common Riding Day - Hawick
Friday 9 June 2017   8.30am

3/5/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Common Riding Saturday - Hawick
Saturday 10 June 2017   9.30am

3/5/17

Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Declaration Night - Jedburgh
Friday 12 May 2017   7.30pm

11/5/17

Lauder Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Election Night Procession - Lauder
Friday 5 May 2017  7.00pm

2/5/17

P
age 4



3

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Lauder Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Lauder

Wednesday 2 August 2017   7.30pm
2/5/17

Lauder Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Preliminary Ride Out - Lauder
Thursday 3 August 2017   6.00pm

2/5/17

Lauder Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Parade of Ex-Cornets Flag - Lauder
Saturday 5 August 2017   7.00am

2/5/17

Lauder Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Ride Out - Lauder
Saturday 5 August 2017   8.00am

2/5/17

Lauder Ex-Cornets Association Marches and Parades Threepwood Ride Out - Lauder
Friday 26 May 2017   6.00pm

2/5/17

Melrose Festival Supporters Group Marches and Parades Fundraising Walk - Melrose
21 May 2017    10.00am

28/4/17

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Installation of Melrosian - Melrose
Friday 5 May 2017  7.45pm

28/4/17

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Melrosians Ride Out - Melrose
Monday 19 June 2017   6.00pm

28/4/17

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Melrose
Tuesday 20 June 2017   7.00pm

28/4/17

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Community Bike Ride - Melrose
Wednesday 21 June 2017   6.00pm

28/4/17

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Crowning - Melrose
Thursday 22 June 2017   8.00pm

28/4/17

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Tour of Ceremonies - Melrose
Saturday 24 June 2017   9.00am

28/4/17

Selkirk Common Riding Trust Marches and Parades Selkirk Common Riding 2017 - Appointment Night - Selkirk
Friday 28 April 2017  7.00pm

26/4/17

Durty Events Ltd Marches and Parades Selkirk Ultra Running Event - Selkirk
Saturday 13 May 2017  10.00am

3/5/17

Durty Events Ltd Marches and Parades Selkirk MTB Marathon Cycling Event - Selkirk
Sunday 14 May 2017   10.00am

3/5/17

Tweedbank Fair Committee Marches and Parades Fancy Dress - Tweedbank
Wednesday 24 May 2017  7.00pm

8/5/17

Tweedbank Fair Committee Marches and Parades Fruit and Flower Procession - Tweedbank
Saturday 27 May 2017  12.45pm

8/5/17

Blyth Bridge and District Tractor Run Marches and Parades Tractor Run - Tweeddale Area
Saturday 27 May 2017   9.30am

10/5/17

Edinburgh Road Club Marches and Parades Tour de Gladhouse - Tweeddale Area
Saturday 3 June 2017   11.00am

10/5/17

Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Junior Ride Out - West Linton
Sunday 28 May 2017   1.30pm

10/5/17

P
age 5



4

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Procession and Fancy Dress Parade - West Linton

Friday 2 June 2017   8.00pm
10/5/17

Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Whipman Ride Out - West Linton
Saturday 3 June 2017   10.00am

10/5/17

Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Family Cycle Ride - West Linton
Sunday 4 June 2017   10.30am

10/5/17

Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Kirking of the Whipman - West Linton
Sunday 4 June 2017   10.45am

10/5/17

Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Adult Supportive Time Trial - West Linton
Monday 5 June 2017   7.30pm

10/5/17

Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Cross Country Races - West Linton
Wednesday 7 June 2017   6.30pm

10/5/17

Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Informal Walk for Whipman and Supporters - West Linton
Saturday 10 June 2017   1.00pm

10/5/17

Durty Events Ltd Marches and Parades St Mary's Loch Triathlon - Yarrow
Saturday 22 July 2017   10.00am

3/5/17

Peeblesshire Agricultural Society Market Operator - Temporary Nether Horsburgh Farm, Cardrona
Saturday 12 August 2017   8.00am - 6.00pm

10/5/17

Eyemouth and District Chamber of
Trade

Market Operator - Temporary Kirk Square, Eyemouth
Saturday 3 June 2017   11.00am - 4.00pm

5/5/17

Eyemouth Herring Queen Festival Market Operator - Temporary High Street and Market Place, Eyemouth
Sunday 23 July 2017   12.00noon - 6.00pm

5/5/17

Douglas Crabbe Market Operator - Temporary Macfie Hall, Heriot
Saturday 20 May 2017   12.00noon - 3.00pm

10/5/17

Floors Castle Outdoor Events Limited Market Operator - Temporary Floors Castle, Kelso
Thursday 11 to Sunday 14 May 2017   7.00am - 8.00pm

8/5/17

Brian Richardson Metal Dealer - Renewal Bairnkine Breakers, Bairnkine Sawmill, Chesters Road, Jedburgh
Monday to Saturday 8.30am - 6.00pm
Sunday 10.00am - 2.00pm

11/5/17

David Small Private Hire Driver - Grant 4/PD12 24/4/17
Ann Cronin Private Hire Driver - Renewal 3/PD3 26/4/17
Peter Gray Public Charitable Collection Rotary Club of Duns - Street Collections - Duns

Saturday 29 April 2017
25/4/17

Jemma Landels Public Charitable Collection Eyemouth Herring Queen Festival - Street Collections - Eyemouth
Friday 21 to Monday 31 July and Friday 3 November 2017

21/4/17

Katie Yule Public Charitable Collection Meningitis Research Foundation - Street Collections - Hawick and
Denholm
Saturday 27 May 2017

18/4/17

Fiona Beaton Public Charitable Collection Marie Curie - Street Collections - Jedburgh
Saturday 13 May 2017

17/4/17

P
age 6



5

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Angela Preston Public Charitable Collection RNLI - Street Collections - Peebles

Saturday 17 June 2017
21/4/17

Ednam Village Hall Trustees Public Entertainment - Grant Ednam Village Hall, Stichill Road, Ednam
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am
Activities - Concerts, Dance or Mime Performances, Dances,
Discos, Exhibitions and Variety and Musical Shows

10/5/17

Heiton Village Hall Committee Public Entertainment - Grant Heiton Village Hall, Main Street, Heiton
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am
Activities - Concerts, Dance or Mime Performances, Dances,
Discos, Exhibitions and Variety and Musical Shows

10/5/17

Shaun Turnbull Public Entertainment - Grant Legends, 3a North Hermitage Street, Newcastleton
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am
Activities - Concerts, Dance or Mime Performances, Dances,
Discos, Exhibitions and Variety and Musical Shows

10/5/17

Stichill Village Hall Committee Public Entertainment - Grant Stichill Village Hall, Ednam Road, Stichill
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am
Activities - Concerts, Dance or Mime Performances, Dances,
Discos, Exhibitions and Variety and Musical Shows

10/5/17

Wauchope Hall Committee Public Entertainment - Grant Wauchope Hall, High Street, Town Yetholm
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am
Activities - Concerts, Dance or Mime Performances, Dances,
Discos, Exhibitions and Variety and Musical Shows

10/5/17

Peeblesshire Agricultural Society Public Entertainment - Temporary Nether Horsburgh Farm, Cardrona
Saturday 12 August 2017   8.00am - 5.00pm

10/5/17

Ex-Braw Lads and Lasses Public Entertainment - Temporary Family Barn Dance - Mossgeil, Meigle Farm, Clovenfords
Saturday 22 April 2017   7.00pm - 1.00am

18/4/17

Presenting Coldstream Association Public Entertainment - Temporary Marquee, Home Park, Coldstream
Sunday 6 August    12.00noon - 6.00pm
Tuesday 8 August 2017   1.00pm - 3.00pm
Wednesday 9 August 2017   8.00pm - 12.00midnight
Friday 11 August 2017   8.00pm - 3.30am

10/5/17

Presenting Coldstream Association Public Entertainment - Temporary Fireworks Display, Tweed Green, Coldstream
Thursday 10 August 2017   10.00pm - 11.30pm

10/5/17

Alexander Hay Public Entertainment - Temporary Earlston 7's - Earlston RFC, The Haugh, Mill Road, Earlston
Sunday 30 April 2017   11.00am - 1.00am

27/4/17

P
age 7



6

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Lothian Car Park, Jedburgh

Thursday 11 May 2017   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Friday 12 May 2017   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 13 May 2017   2.00pm - 10.00pm

9/5/17

Jedforest RFC Public Entertainment - Temporary Jedforest RFC, Jedburgh
Saturday 13 May 2017   11.00am - 1.00am
Annual 7's Tournament Public and Entertainment Tents

9/5/17

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Greenyards, Melrose
Friday 5 May 2017   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Saturday 6 May 2017   1.00pm - 9.00pm

2/5/17

Shaun Turnbull Public Entertainment - Temporary Village Hall, Newcastleton
Saturday 13 May 2017   5.00pm - 1.00am
Election of Common Riding Tub 2017 and Disco

11/5/17

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Tweed Green, Peebles
Sunday 7 May 2017   1.00pm - 5.00pm

3/5/17

William Taylor Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Victoria Park, Peebles
Thursday 18 and Friday 19 May 2017   6.00pm - 9.00pm
Saturday 20 and Sunday 21 May 2017   1.00pm - 9.00pm

12/5/17

Leslie Mallin Public Entertainment - Temporary Selkirk 7's - Marquee in Car Park, Selkirk RFC, Selkirk
Saturday 6 May 2017   1.00pm - 1.00am

2/5/17

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Bog Park, Selkirk
Thursday 27 April 2017   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Friday 28 April 2017   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 29 April 2017   2.00pm - 9.30pm

18/4/17

T Hiscoe and Sons Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Lower Green, West Linton
Friday 2 to Sunday 4 June 2017   12.00noon - 10.00pm
Monday 5 to Thursday 8 June 2017   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Friday 9 and Saturday 10 June 2017   12.00noon - 10.00pm

10/5/17

Hawick Plant Auctions Limited Second Hand Dealer - Renewal Mansfield Gardens, Hawick
Monday to Friday   8.00am - 5.00pm
Sale of Construction Plant, Generators and Chillers

24/4/17

Dennis Hamilton Second Hand Dealer - Renewal Weensland Road Filling Station, Weensland Road, Hawick
Monday to Sunday   8.00am - 8.00pm
Sale of Motor Vehicles, Motor Cycles, Mopeds, Trailers and parts
thereof

11/5/17

Brian Richardson Second Hand Dealer - Renewal Bairnkine Breakers, Bairnkine Sawmill, Chesters Road, Jedburgh
Monday to Saturday 8.30am - 6.00pm
Sunday 10.00am - 2.00pm
Sale of Motor Vehicles, Motor Cycles, Mopeds, Trailers and parts
thereof

11/5/17

P
age 8



7

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Lloyd Limited Second Hand Dealer - Renewal Hunters Hall, Kelso

In Season: Monday to Friday 8.00am - 8.00pm
Saturday 8.00am - 12.00noon
Sale of Agricultural Vehicles, Plant, Equipment and parts thereof

24/4/17

Craig Oliver Skin Piercing - Grant 52 Bank Street, Galashiels
Monday to Saturday 10.00am - 6.00pm
Tattooing

2/5/17

Angela Archibald Street Trader - Renewal Landrover Discovery (MR11 CES) or Mercedes Van (MR51 CES)
Monday to Sunday   8.00am - 9.00pm
Various Locations throughout SBC Area
Sale of Ice Cream and Associated Products

26/4/17

Janice Todd Street Trader - Renewal Landrover Discovery (MR11 CES) or Mercedes Van (MR51 CES)
Monday to Sunday   8.00am - 9.00pm
Various Locations throughout SBC Area
Sale of Ice Cream and Associated Products

26/4/17

Glen Marshall Taxi Driver - Grant 2/TD102 25/4/17
Bruce Mercer Taxi Driver - Grant 2/TD363 4/5/17
Richard McLaren Taxi Driver - Grant 2/TD364 4/5/17
Caroline Borthwick Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD72 26/4/17
Ashley Scott Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD81 20/4/17
Keith Forsyth Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD69 26/4/17
Kenneth Renton Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD222 5/5/17
R J Pringle Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD274 5/5/17
Steven Halliday Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD315 18/4/17
Calum McGregor Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD63 26/4/17
Christina McKenzie Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD71 18/4/17
Stewart Pretswell Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD74 20/4/17
Raymond Johnston Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD90 26/4/17
Jayne Horton Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD107 18/4/17
Bruce Hogg Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD119 9/5/17
Robert George Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD129 18/4/17
Stephen Reid Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD12 21/4/17
Neil Mitchinson Taxi Vehicle - Grant 2/TV28 - Silver Vauxhall Zafira  BU15 EVW - 6 Passengers 27/4/17
Donald Young Taxi Vehicle - Grant 2/TV122 - Silver Vauxhall Zafira YE63 LHV - 6 Passengers 5/5/17
George Shepherd Taxi Vehicle - Grant 3/TV9 - Silver Peugeot Partner Tepee DU60 LDZ - 4 Passengers 1/5/17
Allan Ferguson Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 2/TV20 - Grey Skoda Octavia  FR13 AAN - 4 Passengers 27/4/17
David McCudden Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 2/TV138 - Silver Ford S-Max  BN10 GMO - 6 Passengers 27/4/17
Colin Ross Taxi Vehicle - Substitution (Dual Plate) 2/TV142 and 4/TV142 - Black Skoda Superb  R400 CLR - 4

Passengers
11/4/17

P
age 9



8

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSING

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Colum Beagan Animal Boarding - Grant Glenbield Boarding Kennels, Peebles

40 Dogs
10/5/17

Morag Mein Animal Boarding - Renewal Hill Gardens, Coldingham
20 Cats

26/4/17

Shirley Thompson Animal Boarding - Renewal 41 Foulden Newton Holding, TD15 1UL
24 Cats

10/5/17

Rachael Browne Animal Boarding - Renewal (Home
Boarding)

Chirnside Canines, Broadhaugh Farm, Chirnside
6 Dogs

21/4/17

Stuart Robertson Breeding of Dogs - Grant 5 Harrietfield Farm Cottages, Newtown Don, Kelso 11/5/17

P
age 10



1

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

13 May 2017 - 31 May 2017

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Narinder Singh Late Hours Catering - Temporary Sanghatpur Gate, 70 Overhaugh Street, Galashiels

Monday to Wednesday   11.00pm - 1.00am
Thursday to Sunday   11.00pm - 3.00am

31/5/17

Riccardo Crolla Late Hours Catering - Temporary Material
Change

Rendevous Chip Shop, 21 Horsemarket, Kelso
Friday 26 May 2017    11.00pm to 2.00am
Saturday 27 May 2017   11.00pm to 2.00am

25/5/17

Antonio Crolla Late Hours Catering - Temporary Material
Change

Tonys Tower, 4 Tower Street, Selkirk
Wednesday 14 and Thursday 15 June 2017   11.00pm -
1.00am

29/5/17

Chirnside Civic Week Marches and Parades Walking Parade - Chirnside
Sunday 21 May 2017   12.45pm

24/5/17

Chirnside Civic Week Marches and Parades Torchlight Parade - Chirnside
Saturday 27 May 2017   9.00pm

24/5/17

Ettrick Valley Macmillan Leisure Ride Marches and Parades Charity Bike Ride - Ettrick Valley
Saturday 27 May 2017   10.00am

22/5/17

Gordon Civic Week Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Gordon
Sunday 11 June 2017   2.45pm

29/5/17

Hawick Common Riding 2017 Marches and Parades Junior Ride Out - Hawick
Thursday 18 May 2017   6.30pm

18/5/17

JS Crawford 3rd Generation Ltd/MS
Society Scotland Borders Branch

Marches and Parades Charity Run - Melrose
Sunday 4 June 2017

26/5/17

Selkirk Ex-Standard Bearers
Association

Marches and Parades Junior Ride Out - Selkirk
Wednesday 31 May 2017   6.30pm

25/5/17

St Boswells Village Week Committee Marches and Parades Village Race - St Boswells
Sunday 4 June 2017

26/5/17

St Boswells Village Week Committee Marches and Parades Trail Race - St Boswells
Sunday 4 June 2017   1.00pm

26/5/17

Scottish Beef Association Market Operator - Temporary Fans Farm, Earlston
Thursday 8 June 2017   9.00am - 5.00pm

25/5/17

Borders Vintage Automobile Club
Limited

Market Operator - Temporary Thirlestane Castle, Lauder
Sunday 4 June 2017   11.00am - 5.00pm

25/5/17

Katherine Adamson Market Operator - Temporary Priorsford Primary School, Marmion Road, Peebles
Friday 26 May 2017   11.00am - 1.30pm

19/5/17

June Bell Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD10 19/5/17
Morag Robertson Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD18 19/5/17

P
age 11



2

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Keith Wallace Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD24 19/5/17
Shirley Lauder Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD44 24/5/17
Alison Swan Private Hire Driver - Renewal 4/PD5 19/5/17
Colin McLaren Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 2/PV45 - Grey Peugeot Partner SD57 FRL - 4 Passengers 25/5/17
Colin McLaren Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 2/PV73 - Grey Renault Master  PN09 UML - 8 Passengers 25/5/17
David Small Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 4/PV9 - Black Renault Traffic  YG66 NOH - 8 Passengers 25/5/17
Keith Gibb Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 4/PV10 - White Ford Transit GS51 BUS - 8 Passengers 24/5/17
E and J Taxis Private Hire Vehicle - Renewal 2/PV8 - Silver Vauxhall Zafira  SD13 CYG - 6 Passengers 25/5/17
Allan Johnston Public Charitable Collection St Ronans Piping Society - Street Collections - Innerleithen

Saturday 9 September 2017
19/5/17

David Turnbull Public Charitable Collection Peebles March Riders and Beltane Queen Festival - Peebles
House to House and Street Collections
Monday 5 June - Saturday 24 June 2017

31/5/17

Sara Jamieson Public Charitable Collection Selkirk Silver Band - Street Collections - Selkirk
Sunday 11 June 2017, Wednesday 14 June 2017 and Saturday
17 June 2017

18/5/17

Grantshouse Village Hall Association Public Entertainment - Grant Grantshouse Village Hall
Sunday to Saturday   8.00am - 12.00midnight

19/5/17

Scottish Beef Association Public Entertainment - Temporary Fans Farm, Earlston
Thursday 8 June 2017   9.00am - 5.00pm

25/5/17

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Eyemouth Harbour, Eyemouth
Thursday 25 May 2017   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Friday 26 May 2017   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 27 May 2017   2.00pm - 10.00pm
Sunday 28 May 2017   1.00pm - 8.00pm
Monday  29 May 2017   1.00pm - 6.00pm

23/5/17

Benjamin Moffat Public Entertainment - Temporary Village Hall, Gordon
Saturday 27 May 2017   7.30pm - 12.00midnight

24/5/17

Thomas Noon Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - St Ronans Primary School, Innerleithen
Saturday 3 June 2017   11.00am - 5.00pm
Wednesday 7 June 2017   5.00pm - 8.30pm

29/5/17

Borders Vintage Automobile Club
Limited

Public Entertainment - Temporary Thirlestane Castle, Lauder
Sunday 4 June 2017   11.00am - 5.00pm

25/5/17

Ian Dick Public Entertainment - Temporary Lauder Scout Hall, West High Street, Lauder
Friday 26 May 2017   9.00pm - 1.00am

25/5/17

Ian Simons Public Entertainment - Temporary Tweedbank Primary School, Tweedbank
Saturday 27 May 2017   12.00noon - 6.00pm

23/5/17

P
age 12



3

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Charles Gray Public Entertainment - Temporary Marquee, Lower Green, West Linton - Whipman Play

Saturday 3 June 2017   7.00pm - 1.00am
Thursday 8 June 2017   7.00pm - 11.00pm
Friday 9 June 2017   6.30pm - 1.00am

29/5/17

Paul Robertson Taxi Driver - Grant 3TD78 30/5/17
John Pearson Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD112 23/5/17
Gordon Miller Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD114 15/5/17
Richard Merchant Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD135 29/5/17
Christopher Spain Taxi Driver - Renewal 1/TD6 19/5/17
John Lauder Taxi Driver - Renewal 1/TD18 24/5/17
Graham Gray Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD14 19/5/17
Mark Goulding Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD22 24/5/17
Derek Brown Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD34 19/5/17
Hassan Elbarmi Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD59 24/5/17
Neil Mitchinson Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD82 19/5/17
Gwynne Race Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD111 19/5/17
Graeme Weir Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD174 19/5/17
Lazlo Kapitany Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD196 29/5/17
Andrew Wood Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD8 29/5/17
Gordon Gladstone Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD12 23/5/17
Michael Orchard Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD44 29/5/17
Peter Hogg Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD93 23/5/17
Desmond Armstrong Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD120 23/5/17
Peter McLeod Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD16 19/5/17
Sandra Hall Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD41 19/5/17
Derek Brown Taxi Vehicle - Grant 2/TV17 - Silver Vauxhall Zafira SG11 VNL - 6 Passengers 18/5/17
Piotr Zwizchlewski Taxi Vehicle - Grant 3/TV105 - Black Ford Tourneo EN64 HFL -  8 Passengers 25/5/17
Gwynne Race Taxi Vehicle - Grant 4/TV10 - Grey Vauxhall Insignia  DY10 LYF - 4 Passengers 23/5/17
Christopher Spain Taxi Vehicle - Renewal (Dual Plate) 2/TV21 and 3TV17 - Black Mazda 6 Sport LS59 JXH - 4

Passengers
25/5/17

Robert Lazzari Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 2/TV103 - Silver Vauxhall Zafira  DU64 OJN - 6 Passengers 25/5/17
Agnieszka Strus-Rabcewicz Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 2/TV129 - Black Ford Mondeo  BT15 ESF - 4 Passengers 22/5/17
Shirley Johnston Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 3/TV46 - Blue Vauxhall Zafira  NG59 GZF - 6 Passengers 22/5/17
Andrew Frame Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 4/TV27 - Gold Volkswagen CC GT  DL62 UNF - 4 Passengers 18/5/17
John Smith Taxi Vehicle - Substitution 3/TV8 - Silver Kia Carens  DG14 KTA - 6 Passengers 25/5/17

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSING

P
age 13



4

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Louise Birkett Animal Boarding - Grant (Home Boarding) 31 Foulden Bastle, Foulden

6 Dogs 
24/5/17

Susan Somerville Animal Boarding - Renewal Pease Lye, Cockburnspath
20 Dogs

19/5/17

Kelso Laddies' Association Firework Dispensation Firework Display - Kelso Civic Week - The Cobby, Kelso -
Wednesday 19 July 2017 - 11.15pm

7/6/17

Barbara Neil Riding Establishment - Renewal 
Linfall Stables, Waterheads, Nr Eddleston
10 Horses 19/5/17

Susanne McIntosh Riding Establishment - Renewal Kailzie Equestrian Centre, Kailzie, Peebles
35 Horses

19/5/17

P
age 14



Page 15

Agenda Item 6



Page 16



Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

Agenda Item 7



Page 28



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

Agenda Item 10a



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

Agenda Item 10b



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

Agenda Item 11a



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

Agenda Item 11b



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

Agenda Item 12



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	Item No. 5 - Licences issued under Delegated Powers - 13 May 2017 - 31 May 2017

	6 Licensing of Second Hand Dealers
	Item No. 6 - Objection No. 1
	Item No. 6 - Objection No. 2
	Item No. 6 - Objection No. 3
	Item No. 6 - Objection No. 4

	7 Licensing of Metal Dealers
	Item No. 7 - Objection No. 1
	Item No. 7 - Objection No. 2
	Item No. 7 - Objection No. 3
	Item No. 7 - Objection No. 4

	9 Licensing of Itinerant Metal Dealers
	Item No. 9 - Police Letter

	10a Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Kevin Cottrell
	10(a) - Police Letter

	10b Renewal of Taxi Driver Licence - Paul Miller
	Item No 10(b) - Police Letter

	11a Grant of Street Trader Licence - Allison Gasparini
	Item No. 11(a) - Police Letter

	11b Grant of Street Trader Licence - Jarrid Neil
	Item No. 11(b) - Police Letter

	12 Minute

